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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
2 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIg R OSTHcr oF cAtions
14 _ ]
s “ WESTERN DIVISION
SONY CORPORATION, a Japanese CASE NO.
16 |{ corporation, : Vil- 0121 0vwive
17 Plaintiff, COMPL-AINF FOR PATENT
INFRINGEMENT
18 V8.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
19| LG ELECTRONICS, INC., a Korean
corporation,, and LG ELECTRONICS
20 |[USA, INC.,, a Delaware corporation,
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|
Electronics USA™) is a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware and with

el

Plaintiff Sony Corporation files this complaint against LG Electronics, Inc.
and LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc. (herein, collectively, “Defendants™):

THE PARTIES
1. Plaintiff Sony Corporation (“Sony”) is a Japanese corporation with a
principal place of business at 1-7-1, Konan, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan:

2. Upon information and belief, Defendant LG Electronics, Inc. (“LG
'Electronics”) is a foreign corporation organized and existing under the laws of
Korea, with its principal place of business at LG Twin Towers, 20 Yeouido-dong,
Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul 150-721, South Korea, Upon information and belief, LG
Electronics makes, imports into the United States, offers for sale, sells and/or uses in
the United States products, including, without limitation, display devices.

3. Upon information and belief, LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc. (“LG ,

its principal place of business at 1000 Sylvan Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, New
Jersey 07632. Upon information and belief, LG Electronics USA makes, imports
into the United States, offers for sale, sells and/or uses in the United States products,

including, without limitation, display devices.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This lawsuit is an action for patent infringement arising under the
patent laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq. This Court has jurisdiction
over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338.

2. LG Electronics is subject to personal jurisdiction in this Court
because, on information and belief, it does and has done substantial business in
this judicial District, including: (i) regularly sending shipments of infringing

display devices to this judicial District and this State; (ii) committing acts of pafent

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT
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* and/or owns more than 10 percent of LG Electronics USA.
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infringement and/or contributing to or inducing acts of patent infringement by
others in this District and elsewhere in California and the United States; (iii)
regularly doing business or soliciting business, engaging in other persistent
courses of conduct, and/or deriving substantial revenue from products and/or
services provided to individuals in this District and in this State; and (iv)
participating in litigation in this judicial District.

3. LG Electronics USA is subject to personal jurisdiction in this Court
because, on information and belief, it does and has done substantial business in
this judicial District, including: (i) designating an agent for service of process in
the State of California; (ii) committing acts of patent infringement and/or
contributing to or inducing acts of patent infringement by others in this District
and elsewhere in California and the United States; (iii) regularly doing business or
soliciting business, engaging in other persistent courses of conduct, and/or
deriving substantial revenue from products and/or services provided to individuals
in this District and in this State; (iv) regularly receiving shipments of infringing
display devices in this District and in this State; and (v) participating in litigation
i this judicial District.

4. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391
énd 1400(b) because Defendants regularly conduct business in this judicial district,
have regular and established places of business in this judicial district, and/or
because certain of the acts complained of herein occurred in this judicial district.

5. Upon information and belief, LG Electronics is a parent corporation

6. Atrue and correct copy of a webpage retrieved on September 26,
2010 from http:/fwww.lg.com/us/about-lg/corporate-information/overview/elobal-
operations.jsp? Area=Global| AP&Nation=KR is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. |

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT
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1 7. Atrue and correct copy of a webpage retrieved on September 26,
2| 2010 from http://www.lg.com/us/about-lg/coroorate~infonnation/overview/gl_o_bil_-_
3 operaﬁohs._isn?Area=GloballNA&Nation=US is attached hereto as Exhibit B.
4 8. A true and correct copy of an excerpt of a search result for LG
5{| ELECTRONICS as “Shipper” retrieved on October 12, 2010 from
6 [l htip://www.importgenius.com is attached hereto as Exhibit C. --
7 9. Atrueand correot.cAopy of an excerpt ofa search result for LG
8]l ELECTRONICS U.S.A. as “Consignee” retrieved on October 12, 2010 from
91 http://’www.importgenius.com is attached hereto as Exhibit D.
10 10, A true and correct copy of a document entitled LG Electronics Inc.
11} Interim Separate Financial Statements: June 30, 2010 and 2009 is attached hereto
12|| as Exhibit E. | '
13 11. A true and correct copy a webpage retrieved on September 26, 2010
14 from. |
15| http://lge.links.channelintelligence.com/oemsites/993 9267/Maps/cii_lge eu.asp?ei
16 || i_nRadius=15&cii nRuleGroupID=1144&cii_sCountry=US&cii sZip=90012&cii
17 sSKU=478I 80& is attached hereto as Exhibit F.
18
19 THE PATENTS IN SUIT
20
21 12.  On December 10, 1996, the USPTO issued U.S. Patent No. 5,583,577
22| titled “Caption Data CociingDecoding Systems and Methods that Includes Key
23| Data Indicating Intermediate Levels of Attenuation in the Vicinity of the Caption”
24| (hereinafter “the ‘577 patent”). A true and correct copy of the *577 patent is
25|| attached hereto as Exhibit G. |
26 13.  On March 24, 1998, the USPTQ issued U.S. Patent No. 5,73 1,847
27|| titled “Subtitle Encoding/Decoding Method and Apparatus” (hereinafter “the ‘847
28
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patent”). A true and correct copy of the ‘847 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit

H.
14.  On August 26, 2008, the USPTO issued U.S. Patent Re-issue No.

40,468 titled “Video Data Bus Communication System and Method” (bereinafter
“the ‘468 patent”). A true and correct copy of the ‘468 patent is attached hereto as

Exhibit I

15. On December 9, 2003, the USPTO issued U.S. Patent No. 6,661,472
titled “Channel Selection In Digital Television” (hereinafter “the ‘472 patent”). A
true and correct copy of the ‘472 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit J.

16.  The *577 patent, ‘847 patent, ‘468 patent, and ‘472 patent collectively|

are henceforth referred to as the “patents-in-suit.”
17.  Sony is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to each of the
patents-in-suit with full and exclusive right to bring suit to enforce this patent,

including the right to recover for past infringement.

COUNT I
INFRINGEMENT OF THE ‘577 PATENT

18.  Sony realleges and incorporates herein the allegations of the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

19.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,
Defendants have infringed and are continuing to infringe, literally and/or under the
doctrine of equivalents, the ‘577 patent by practicing on.e or more claims of the
*577 patent in the manufacture, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of
display devices, digital televisions and monitors (“LG Products”) including, for
example, the LG 32LD350 LCD TV, which are capable of decoding closed
captioning information and displaying closed captions. Sony reserves its right to

contend that additional LG products infringe the ‘577 patent.

(2347.51742/3958528.1
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20.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,
Defendants have infringed and are continuing to infringe the ‘577 patent by
contributing to and/or actively inducing the infringement by others of the ‘577
patent by the manufacture, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of the
LG Products, including, for example, the LG 32LD350 LCD TV, which are
capable of decoding closed captioning information and displaying closed captions,
and which LG products are thereby especially designed for use in infringing the
‘577 patent. Sony reserves its right to contend that additional LG products
indirectly infringe the ‘577 patent. Upon information and belief, Defendants
further actively induce others, including users of the LG products, to infringe the
‘577 patent through the sale of LG Products to customers along with directions,
demonstrations, guides, and/or manuals that encourage the infringing use of the
LG Products. A true and correct copy of the Owner’s Manual for the LG
32L.D350 LCD TV is attached hereto as Exhibit K. Upon information and belief,
Defendants knew or should have known their actions would cause direct
infringement of the ‘577 patent and did so with intent to encourage direct
infringement.

21.  Upon information an& belief, Defendants’ infringement of the *577
patent has been, and continues to be, willful, deliberate, and intentional as
Defendants continue their acts of infringement after being placed on notice of their
infringement, thus acting in reckless disregard of Sony’s patent rights.

22, Upon information and belief, Defendants’ acts of infringement of the
‘577 patent will continue after service of this complaint unless enjoined by the
Court.

23.  As aresult of Defendants’ infringement, Sony has suffered and will

suffer damages.

_5.
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24.  Sony is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained by
Sony as a result of Deferidants’ wrongful acts in an amount subject to proof at
trial.

25, Unless Defendants are enjoined by this Court from coﬁtinuing their
infringement of the ‘577 patent, Sony will suffer additional irreparable harm and
impairment of the value of its patent rights. Thus, Sony is entitled to a preliminary

and permanent injunction against further infringement.

COUNT I
INFRINGEMENT OF THE ‘847 PATENT

26. Sony realleges and incorpbrates herein the allegations of the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

27.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,
Defendants have infringed and are continuing to infringe, literally and/or under the
doctrine of equivalents, the ‘847 patent by practicing one or more claims of the
‘847 patent in the manufacture, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of
the LG Products, including, for example, the LG 32LD350 LCD TV, which are
capable of decoding closed captioning information and displaying closed captions.
Sony resérves its right to contend that additional LG products infringe the ‘847
patent.

28.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,
Defendants have infringed and are continuing to infringe the ‘847 patent by
contributirig to and/or actively inducing the infringement by others of the <847
patent by the manufacture, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of the
LG Products, including, for example, the LG 32LD350 LCD TV, which are

capable of decoding closed captioning information and displaying closed captions,

-6-
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‘847 patent. Sony reserves its right to contend that additional LG products
indirectly infringe the ‘847 patent. Upon information and belief, Defendants
further actively induce others, including users of the LG products, to infringe the
‘847 patent through the sale of LG Products to customers along with directions,

LG Products. Upon information and belief, Defendants knew or should have
known their actions would cause direct infringement of the ‘847 patent and did so

1
2
3
4
5{f demonstrations, guides, and/or manuals that encourage the infringing use of the
6
7
8|| with intent to encourage direct infringement.

9

29.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ infringement of the ’847
10| patent has been, and continues to be, willful, deliberate, and intentional as
11}t Defendants continue their acts of infringement after being placed on notice of their

12| infringement, thus acting in reckless disrégard of Sony’s patent rights.

13 30. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ acts of infringement of the
14} ‘847 patent will continue after service of this complaint unless enjoined by the

15]| Court. -

16 31.  Asaresult of Defendants’ infringement, Sony has suffered and will

17|} suffer damages.
18 32.  Sony is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained by

19} Sony as a result of Defendants’ wrongful acts in an amount subject to proof at

20| trial.

21 Unless Defendants are enjoined by this Court from continuing their

22 infringement of the ‘847 patent, Sony will suffer additional irreparable harm and
23| impairment of the value of its patent rights. Thus, Sony is entitled to a preliminary
24 || and permanent injunction against further infringement.

25
26
27
28
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COUNT I
INFRINGEMENT OF THE ‘468 PATENT

33. Sony realleges and incorpofates herein the allegations of the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

34.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,
Defendants have infringed and are continuing to infringe, literally and/or under the
doctrine of equivalents, the ‘468 patent by practicing one or more claims of the
‘468 patent in the manufacture, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of
the LG Products, including, for example, the .G 32LD350 LCD TV and LG
E2360V LCD Monitor, which include a High-Definition Multimedia Interface
(“HDMI”) or a Digital Visual Interface (“DVI”)." Sony reserves its right to
contend that additional LG produc?s infringe the ‘468 patent.

35.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,

‘Defendants have infringed and are continuing to infringe the ‘468 patent by

contributing to and/or actively inducing the infringement by others of the ‘468
patent by the manufacture, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of the
LG Products, including, for example, the LG 32LD350 LCD TV and LG E2360V
LCD Monitor, which include an HDMI or DVI interface, and which LG products
are thereby especially designed for use in infringing the ‘468 patent. Sony
reserves ifs right to contend that additional LG products indirectly infringe the
‘468 patent. Upon information and belief, Defendants further actively induce -
others, including users of the LG products, to infringe the ‘468 patent through the
sale of LG Products to customers along with directions, demonstrations, guides,
and/or manuals that encourage the infringing use of the LG Products. A true and
correct copy of the Owner’s Manual for the LG E2360V LCD Monitor is attached
hereto as Exhibit L. Upon information and belief, Defendants knew or should

8-
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1|] bave known their actions would cause direct infringement of the ‘468 patent and
2} did so with intent to encourage direct infringement.
3 36. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ infringement of the 468
4|l patent has been, and continues to be, willful, deliberate, and intentional as
5{ Defendants continue their acts of infringement after being placed on notice of their
6|| infringement, thus acting in reckless disregard of Sony’s patent rights.
7 37. Upon information aﬁd belief, Defendants’ acts of infringement of the
81| ‘468 patent will continue after service of this complaint unless enjoined by the
9l Court. ' |
10 38.  Asaresult of Defendants’ infringement, Sony has suffered and will
"11| suffer damages. |
12 39.  Sony is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained by
13 Sony as a result of Defendants’ wrongful acts in an amount subject to proof at
14| trial. |
15 40.  Unless Defendants are enjoined by this Court from continuing their
16| infringement of the ‘468 patent, Sony will suffer additional irreparable harm and
17|| impairment of the value of its patent rights. Thus, Sony is entitled to a preliminary
18l and permanent injunction against further infringement.
19
20 COUNT IV
21 INFRINGEMENT OF THE ‘472 PATENT
22
23 4i.  Sony realleges and incorporates herein the allegations of the
24| preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
25 42.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,
26| Defendants have infringed and are continuing to infringe, literaily and/or under the
27| doctrine of equivalents, the ‘472 patent by practicing one or more claims of the
28| ‘472 patent in the manufacture, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of
02347.51742/3958528.1 -0
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the LG Products, including, for example, the LG 32LD350 LCD TV, which
generate a major and minor channel number sequence. Sony reserves its right to
contend that additional LG products infringe the ‘472 patent.

43.  Upon information and belief, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,
Defendants have infringed and are continuiﬁg to infringe the ‘472 patent by
contributing to and/or actively inducing the infringement by others of the ‘472
patent by the nianufacmre, use, offering for sale, sale, and/or importation of the
LG Products, including, for example, the LG 32LD350 LCD TV, which generate a
major and minor channel number sequence, and which LG products are thereby
especially designed for use in infringing the ‘472 patent. Sony reserves its right to
contend that additional LG products indirectly infringe the ‘472 patent. Upon
information and belief, Defendants further actively inciuce others, inclﬁding users
of the LG products, to infringe th.e ‘472 patent through the sale of LG Products to
customers along with directions, demonstrations, guides, and/or manuals. Upon
information and belief, Defendants knew or should have known their actions
would cause direct infringement of the ‘472 patent and did so with intent to
encoufage direct infringement.

44.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ infringement of the *472
patent has been, and continues to be, willful, deliberate, and intentional as
Defendants continue their acts of infringement after being placed on notice of their
infringement, thus acting in reckless disregard of Sony’s patent rights.

45.  Upon information and belief, Defendants” acts of infringement of the
‘472 patent will continue after service of this complaint unless enjoined by the
Court.

46.  As aresult of Defendants’ infringement, Sony has suffered and will

suffer damages.

_10-
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1 47.  Sony is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained by
2|l Sony as aresult of Defendants’ wrongful acts in an amount subject to proof at
3|f trial.
4. 48.  Unless Defendants are enjoiﬁed by this Court from continuing their
5|| infringement of the ‘472 patent, Sony will suffer additional irreparable harm and
6|t impairment of the value of its patent rights. Thus, Sony is entitled to a preliminary
71| and permanent injunction against further infringement.
o .
9 PRAYER FOR RELIEF
10 WHEREFORE, Sony prays for the following relief:
11 (a)  That Defendants be ordered to pay damages adequate to
12 || compensate Sony for Defendants’ infringement of each of the patents-in-suit
13 || pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284; '
14 (b) That Defendants be ordered to pay treble damages for willful
15 || infringement of each of the patents-in-suit pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284;
16 (c) That Defendants be ordered to pay attorneys’ fees pursuant to 35
17| U.S.C. § 285 for its infringement of each of the patents-in-suit;
18 (d) That Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees, and
19 || those persons acting in active concert or in participation with them be enjoined from
20 | further infringement of each of the patents-in-suit pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283;
21 (¢)  That Defendants be ordered to pay prejudgment interest;
22 (f)  That Defendants be ordered to pay all costs associated with this
23 [} action; and
24 (g) That Sony be granted such other and additional relief as the
25 || Court deems just and proper.
26
27
28
02347.5174203958528.1 ) -11.
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1|{DATED: February 9, 2011 Respectfully submitted,
2
3
4 By STEveN M, Aupepsod g,
QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART &
6 SULLIVAN, LLP
‘ 7 Attorneys for Plaintiff
8 Sony Corporation
. _
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20|
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28]
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' DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby

demands a trial by jury as to all issues so triable.

DATED: February 9, 2011 _ Respectfully submitted,

By STeveNn M. Bebderson ..

Steven M. Anderson
Miller.

Ro .
QUI{NN EMANUEL URQUHART &
SULLIVAN, LLP -

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Sony Corporation

-13-

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1  Filed 02/09/11 _Page 15 0f 50_Page ID#:30

EXHIBIT A




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 16 of 50

Page ID #:31

B LT

A g Ay s e

[ i
Hathe Frones. B
W r Aol ¢ Vides

Aplicnr :
Camputay Prodves '
Abea G .
Senn

Lo Bancaiiale

Global Operations

Lk ey reaey playt st 3ctber 1ce i roneld. 1 Ava rralt, LG Derv oo roenti s 1L
el el lart s woridrdée, Wi Py L0 eroting

ToL2uta sny o LG Ciaciroaliy” WS Of mATIATes, chch [ TIRIVASE « #ion 80D B4 bikoac B 1o ez 1ppears ence youhier
wehecuid your rrpion, déch A

[AnariEa

A . L4 Chectromba Chasgwon Dlgial kosilunce 216, Gleckt g imp. Crangwos 1Ty,
- N complny - Grongram, {4L-TIT, Karaa
il orodeion LTI
B-33H0-30
) . O tnsesn Glaenpy Pun LS Macsr oKz Snieenpe Pl By sag torg-cong,
Porelz Ny Deanghr i, Ourpctver| J
BT Fares
. [INE 1, BTN
" . o R-BITHHIE
. 15 Becu il Gl TYZHAT Mant HE Neorrg oy Govd L Uy, Gring Dok, T
" ProdwTiin ‘T
o "
ipespaten [T
. BHATG
L i UG Fecteorics Ppatomk BWE Park 151, Chicry oo T, Hrsale Bmprtsr, Pyronquest 5L
il . lﬂ.d * Prodacthon Cywngrieda, 1315750, Xarer
huat e h LRI
" TR
13 Broveoni L Tt Tounrd HiToldedong, Ymmpdumgpo-p3
Ll Tt R T T P S, Koy wd 13071,
R2ATIEINE
Vi EECar o Tl mee ey faniel - i HSnredenys . frmapapfentiy -
ALt T, R Sb PR LR A T (T e I o e e

G ovIm g sy

Y R T

A TEN

EXHIBIT
PAGE 2]




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1  Filed 02/09/11 Page 17 of 50 Page ID #:32

EXHIBIT B

——————




Tpm Brguidih

G teem

Global Operations

4 M 'y e role It mwrtive pobal AL T, LG Tortnssdss incrdle 114
WAl Bl Horlth winld Ay, with sowgy B2, B0 metvkvis e wreptryres,

To LW vy oF LI (Uriesior” oiicron sibridUsien, chch tha £ daven PR i Do 1402 Dot 1 o 08 1203 0w you e
wecTad Yo Jepion, oich dsk,

rem Amedn Relfuried bt Iy

Horth Amedca
" LGS Charea LI A, e 10% Sy arprese Dnglvrod Cufly, W 2ursey,
, o~ Harheting . : RIEEE R RN :
T " L AN

Fnth-piie

EXHBIT_©
 PAGE__




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1  Filed 02/09/11 Page 19 of 50 Page ID #:34

EXHIBIT C




©

Eiled 02/09/11 Page 20 of 50 Page ID #:35

Case-2:11-¢v-01210-S\V\W -VVBK _Document 1

T R T T S T AT S A e

R Tr B T

i

3
m
4

P

NOFSTINIFAYH 3O2TTYD HoyaE onoT

(g LA Ry hidrd

PR e L e

ARQBSIE ATtV 0400 ovas ot
NOBSIT NITNYH J0-TrS HOVER SNOT
HORENRINAY BN W3 Sio)

HOLSOR RITNVH Y04V “He3vad ofioT |
PHZ 10 NI 0TV QYDA
“noszno HEX VINHOUIT 0N DRvD |
NOBS) Nir H0rTYS Howae b,
HOBST HIENYH HOIMTYD WiRvE ON0Y |
AT 040 Wi

BOSSHT NIFRYH SOOI Havaa gNoT

VEHON HINOS. | HOVAZ BNOT NIRTH HOAT HIvAR oMo

s £ Sy ¢ ..c«.&.MWW.Wm.E:&.}.».{:ﬁ_.
Ay ¥ 3 ;
o

ST

FOHTHS . W 15T

Eazﬁ_m Ny
NYSRd t SNID §
wana | snuae
NS0 Qa2
Rofis e o
rrsng | oyag
NSNS
NYENY oeE:
Nvsne awesz
W0 OHed
NER - andE
NYSd OMdt

JH SIINOMIDTTI O

+ “tigo0i. " om somoroFTE o
ONISDMoMOTE e
| AU - 0N SOUIOMITTTE DY

INTSOINGRLITT ©1

" DN EDINOHIDEE 61
NI SINOMIDTE BT
SR ok somoutoaa 91
<3NV SDINONLOI 07
" SONE - aNI SOINDHISTE eY

NI $DIONLOT A B
IR SROHLIDTNI DT

‘ORI sTINOMIDTE Y
" Fieuifz, - oNt soinowmE oY
NI SOINDHIITE 01

 iven sacuie o
INIVEN SHRQUITATI 03
ST BNITVII TAIRYENS SN
TSN YOS SO
anzon

sn3m

SNE

snzo

snao1

ERESY

$N307

snzen

5591

HOUYAOI00 SINCULITTS o

YALTMHOZYAY Y SNGHLIET 01
Tt me ey dmeeman azinas e w b

HOLUNOA OITHOLNGY GO
Haundn o)
HOUNOT O
QUK GO
ALC 20 Juvd
00k, POERPGCIYE AL (57 40 s O NOLIMYD ¢
Ssuhﬁgioo._ SO 187 20 NOLSYD T
008H SD0CMZHHE AL 07’40 14 40 HOLHYD

+ BOZUZLD ON Od AL G277 20 LUV 30 NOLYYD 82

SORIZLS O Cd + AL (X1 20 LV 50 NOLNYD 62
3 LST 20TTLOTOHITL AL 00 2O LHvd 20 NCINYD &
BRLLT ROV AL 03 30 Diva 3O HOLEYD €
Q000F ZLDIIGISHO AL 001 30 Lttve 3O KOLYYD ¢

QNG COTOLNCA T
-..E.au.ﬂu.o.hxwu R




Case 2:11-¢v-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 21 of 50 Page ID #:36

A 19V
| | | ~5 11AIHAE

A

ALEN 30 1xvd
eyion GamscuinG.a9

VAL VINGZVITY ¥ BIIHOULTETE €7
LS Eosom a9t

SUONLITAE NITNYH. S0HITYD “HIY23 INT
L Lot AT

WNIHD,  SUONUTVENENYH HORND HIwa angT -

g
3

NSRS NEDS ooz FS001Z  TINESOINOMIDT R 6
TAONVHS * RID ¥0') R = G on sdmicomaey §

SETENENET S
]
&
v A f.

PAHONYHS . NL2F2L 0302 - ‘oM SONOMOFR 07 HOUNHOI00 STIRCHIITE 51 wommoneIl 1
YHIHD " RTINS NIFNVH, SOV HOYISANOT . IAHONYHS * ML 660% -1 i 1 HFE00M0Z.. NI SINOULIFTE O ) NOLYBOHOD SOINGHLYFTE O HOLRON 801 =
i . ; .. LR : . O L , . H
4 YRS SRCHILIIE NIMH. 20T ‘HIVERONOT ITHONYHS * MO 819 ‘e OHI SONORDTH'ST  "O'NHYS Wivird SIINGHIOTE 91 HELRON G =

o SR S T S A T

»

SRRSO e ahor * NeSNd - ENIDE =

S

e ; smssmontoTa 61 BTN TN $ON Holmiman) *

NIHD el Uy 4OV ST IRy 509

MU0 NIV SOV HOVE o0t
NITHI2 HIRVH SO HOvEs ONGT

scnusaviling: sviasioishon

NOLSOS NifHVH MO HiY5E OHOT
NOLSDE NIENVH, SOV HIYE DNt
NOLSORE NIFOAH J0MTvD ‘HOVEE BNOT

narsoaKiterent HOArGo Hgvan oNoY

IHSNTHE  SHLD S’y
IVHENYHE - HLDBEE';
THINYHS RIS 'Y
OITL H3L 5T
Hvgnd oMdat
FAHENVHS | LD S
IVHANYHS M2 5191
IHONGHS NS 005
IVHONYHE 1D 151

T it Ry

N SANORIDETA B
{EHRONE, ~oNEsomouIE BY
I $3IRORIDTTE 1
AU o salkoussre 01
NI SONOHIITT BT

R0, - oM SOMOMIOTR 01 ¢

NI FONIGHIITE 01

SoNISINGWSTR Y |
TOHISDINOMISTTE O |

003t HOLLYHOLHOD SOINDELOTE DT 0100 00T et 1$3252:5000°5 HEIMS EVHOLNGT HOICD-4T1

ROUMNOSHOD SINTHLITYE O
O RNUYS YAYNYY §OIROUICTRE B

HONNOR SIRIOLNON 091
HOURCT GITHOLNGN 057

YO 0N O%S 30 SHHOUIDITE DT D0MINOGD ONY OO SUIAAHSATNG, DNWEITY ISYNZINT AL

| X004 INI VAVEYY SIHOELOTE &Y
NOUYHONICD SIINCHIITTE &1
NOLLVHOJUOT SOINOHIZTIZ 91
HOUYHOIHOD STINCRIATTE 01

HOLVHOJUOO STINGULOFE 1

AL O T-GTHIGOITE OZCIAM ADTY AL LT3R
- HOMNOIT Dug&zgggsg an

HOLKGT 031
HOLNCRUDT

Burdde JEnsA;

PR

LAV A J

-

YUEIG Ay

S b

B

T
AT it




. ot

Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 22 of 50 Page ID #:37

[V 19vd
~ 1IgIHX3

7 o AT ; T
3 e = o h .L -y

i
e

Bt TR A b S

Lol W e e

BN

Lol

I e Y

‘THISTINOMIOFIAOT YU VINOZY YI SOINCHLDTES 91 TENVL G0 20 Lifvd
;" "ONISDINDILOIIA O WAL ViNgZWiiY Y SOiOUL TS 91 TEYA o1 40 kv
ONIIJINOHIDTROT VORI VINGZYRY Y0 SHNGUADTTS BT TNV 037 30 1V

VENONHINGS | SNV NITVH S0rtYS FrevEg aivn
Aot valiGs-|  SucnlE NI oS Hidved B
VRIHHINGS  ZHONLTVE NIn SOSTVO HOYER OROT |

2N SO A1

e S S
IR AR e

il

i
8

T T T . 4
VEIKOUHINGS : ORIV NIROVH A0S tHavas seart, * ATSO00T ONTSIINGUIDTII0T . VALY MINOZVIY A SSINOHATTTR 01 TEHYE 0T 40 LHvd :
VRGN KINOS|  HOALTVE NINVH HOSTIYO hovaE pNOT . - ONISOINOUITRIROT YOI VIRGZY YO SINOULOFS 01 TNV 00 40 17d 2
BT luunos - o Mt SouTVG e 02, "SNISHNOWIDTTR O © YOI VINOZYY VO SONOUIOTE 01 TRV 09740 L1 . &
n_
¥

3
¥

VRO HINGS | SUONILITYR NIV SO HIYEE S0
. .0 ro, owo . .
TuonlITyE Nt BT oy paon

[ ONISTROHIDYT DT YOLTVIRVITY ¥Q SONCHITHR 91 TN G 30 1ivd
- EBOGIL: NI STINDUIDITI 01 . YO MINOZATY VO SOOI 91 BNV 097 40 v

R A R

RN

MEHONEUAOS | THOMLING NIFNYH: MOSTIVY HOYZE SNOT ONCSIINGHIIRT 61 . WILTYVINGZYIW YA SOINOULITTZ O AMOFOmMYd &
VNGNS TYCMULLTVE NINSH HOATTv0 advia o - HESROME TONLSIINDMIOTA 01 YOI YINGZYHY TQ SOINONISEE B AW DI %

VIR HINOT . TUOMLLTYE NIFNYH S03THG 'HOVE BN
VDYDEHINGS  BHONLTAENIT S0 VB TN
Y2HON HINOS JUONUTYS NIFNYH S0HIT0 " HOYEE ONOT

nprittios s FCAETVR i it ovag o

ONI SOINONISTIZ 61 WILTYINOZYAY VO SINDRISNS 91 ALGDT 30 Iuvd v
SYGROGiNE, ORI SAINDMISTTIOT  WALTYINGZYTY vQ SOINOMIDTE 91 Mmoo %
'ONLSTINGHIDTIAOT WALT VINOTATY ¥Q STINQUITETE &1 ALODVAO [uvd ™
e ; TONISOINOHISTIZ ] VOLTWINGZYNY YO SINOHEDITS 01 AL QDT I0 LtV -
TONISHINCHISTII 01 W WALTY:INOZVINY YO SONOWLYSTY &9 kd

BT s, » AR

ALOGY 40 tHve

R T B R




SVW -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 23 of 50 Page ID #:38

Case 2:11-cv-01210-

ISR L oL SR, ﬂ\m..&..«.n LA
B = C e
TG e 5

o

Tt

TR

e S g NI
e NI ot L

e

S EET

=
e
]
=
% V20N HANSS BNIIZE NIFHYH, HOITYD "HOY3E ONGY L ER T o LSOO ORI STNOWIINIE DT WK VINOZYAY YO STINIMLITHE 01 ALOYT 30 14vd 2

T
VAHGH HIA0S- BHATSE NP, 204D U3 oot NYSOe MIDL R4 *F ISUONET T ONT SHONIOTE O MY VIROZVI NG SOINORLSEE 6 ALODTHO LU, Y.
YIUOR HINOS SNUTHI-NIFRYH HOJNVD ‘HavZE R0 NShd " wess T ow 10 TONISOINGUIDTEI O WOLTVIROZYIvY v SHNOMLOTE O1 ) ALOZ1 0 Juve A
VIHON HNGS DNIEEE NITH SCvs Hovas oNGT | Hvshd  RIDS B3w " EECOIE [ ONI SOINDIDTTI S | VRLYVINGEVITYG SSINOHLOTE 51 ALODTSO Mrd R
. »

n

2.
3

Pt

e
U

. =
N YU HiNOS DNINEE RirveH m&:ﬁ.mutmmozo.— . Hrstis  wia e FLL ICHOKT  IONE$DINONLOTTA B YOLTVINOZVITY /O SINOWIDTTE 67 ; ALGIN S0 2uvd | .w.n.

.

b

YIHO HENOS BNIrEaE NI 20dITvD 'Haval anoT s Nz 150
&y VEHOWKINGS  SNITEENIFYM 40D HOYAR B80T | NVSNd " NID @ P
Fa- VRHONMINOS @I NI SOV HOVER OO ‘Mosnd o 0z )
" WNIHD DNIFIZE MIrtVR HOdITY "HIYZE DHOT PHONTHS  NID 169 1Y
YNIHD Snirss MR uon_:ﬁ._._uﬁm axan WHANVHS  MLDWtE EYEY

YO VINOZWIV S0 SaIngUESTTE B1 AMOyIa00es T ¥

YOL YINCEVRY ') STINOULOTT 01 ] ALGDT 40 v L

"I VST SUNOMIDTE 81 42 BOUNON 0D Z HOUNGR a1 *

ROUYECAUOD SOIRGULITH OF HALNOA O ~

ONUYS WV SOINOULITTE 51 sOUNGEAEYT %

VERCK UGS TUONLIYE NINYH S0uITaD 'HOvS2 DRO? Hagtz 91 gen'e WRNE  OMIIMIOWITRE WL VIRGZVITY Y0 SONGULST B 21 - TENYd 027 K0 fuvid *

VTN HINGS:  SHOMTA NI SO0V v onot NYSAd . MDY e ..e..ow.‘._...o.n...,......uz_ STHOHIDTIOT  YLTVIHOZAN W SOINOHLITTZ 01 TRYdgDYdolanrd - h

YIHOM HINOS  SHONLLTVE NICNYH 20410 "$ovaa onel R¥3nd HIDL st SOOI ONISMOMIDIE 07 YOULTVINGZYIY YO SOINOMITTIZ 01 BNV 007 40 Ly *

IO HIFOS mmgﬁzmz_aeiuonaﬁﬁqmmazo._ aovsria o Zzo's - YESORE ONL SOINORIAETE 9 VUL VINGZYY ¥ SIWOHLOIR ST BHIAODTAO NV ;W
VIHOM.HINOS  THONIITYE NIFNYH HOSMEY ‘HOY2S ONOT WaSNd RIS 8T 2 YOLT YINCEZWITY ¥ SIIN0WLITE 61

mﬁuﬁuw”.-lnﬁmﬁmb.lw [ ...-.,...-w%m...m..-. R N ] d o e e . P s - . em e .........Iulum.........._....n! -

¥ \\ . siomem eat - - s TRTE WG

T iR

EARERIE S

AR,

PRI

PR

F st rhs [ eaiEres dneg ¥ ayany e L
L :




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 24 of 50 Page ID #:39

. bl 49Yd
L > HEIH3

e T ST el fr et e 2 T MG P LA bt htae
L h TLEND £ P 3 =7 et T 2
: e s e e o

i3 SUCE

AT

Nt IS ; HOYES OO NIFKYH HO4ITVD MOV OHOY Wsnd . N3 +

Valnidriog | B om0 Sodmo W AN e e
it VOO HINGSY HOVRA.OROT NIFYH Hoarvp HovaFeot NvSfid - NI §

it ,.mxozztxﬁm ‘HovagaNon HIENAT HONP HIWE L SNOT | NYShd T HIS

! ko HIADS:; HOYSRONGY NIFHYH HOdrva Hovar enot NS NIS ¥
S s DN e wsna w20
) ; :
A

N.

G JMISOINGMIOTTIO  VAIWOEAYNG SOMGHIOTE &1  momsonwe | v
2: N SINOWITTH BT WA VGBI VG SINOIOTR 91 noTisOLNE T
ONESTINDHIDTI O WL VeNOZYITY YT SOINGHLOTIE 51 Mandopwd %
% COMISOINDMIBITI I YOLTVINOTYWY YO SINOMIISTS 6 : MOT0M
QS OMISINOLISTRIST  VOIIVINOZWNY VO SOINOWLITEE Mendohwd >
BE: oM SOMOMIOTIA BT YA VCZYIY VG SOINGIHT Y Agnonvd w
t . ‘sMisomowaTEST  vanviNazvavva SOINQHLITTE N Marizopme v
a0 % ON SOMOMIDFED1 VoI VINGZYNY O SOINGULTTE 91 MOS0 %
ONI SOMOHIOYIA ST YUTVINGZAY YO SIINGAIDTTZ B ALGIOLe N
NI SAHOMIDITA 71 ROLIVHORIO0 SOINONIOTH 51 ualNon a1 -
SHI SORIORIDIE B3 2 0 4 S YNYHYd STINOWLOTE £ HOLROR 01 .
Figgoamz- om samoutass o B DN ORI LT ANCS UNOMYT 25 LOLINGN 00 ZeE268 28 YOUNGN 0910 SHIE
_ SMISIINONINAT O HOUNHOIHOD SHNOH ST B WUROR admmen o %

RS

A IR PN E G AR Y o =y ]

Tty

VEON HINGS  HOVES ONOT NI BOIv ‘HovaE 601 - Nvana' ot
- ianos Hovaa ohoT IR ST e ke weena o
YAHOU HUNOS |, HOYSH OROT HIFNYH S02ITD HOYSZ ONOT . HYSNd , N12 2
. ....,.”...!wwh.” HI¥23 BNOTHINNYH SOTVD oA SR0T PHINYHE  RID 2657
} HOYIR ONOT HINN $OdTTYD HOYI GNOT | MHONYHE Mo Zie
NOQEYL MDD VIS | valoRs e | HYERd 5245 )
SIIV NISNYR SOAMV HIVIS.ONOT TYHONVHS | NID 7962

" -3

I '

LI B TR RS s e T A R A e

Ao

; L SNUSONDUSTRE ST ONY VS YIVAYL SOINOHIOFE &1 - A
i ML $DINDHIOTE 07 I OHIOVAI TEHOURS SON ~
L3 TR [ e

gyt g e

Bl Yr oy Dot T

1o

e el ........w aysi yorees- ] saquintegipaass . Lo e __ Stigidtey sencip ! yzaras map r

i ] P

AR,




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 .Page 25 of 50 _Page ID #:40 o

EXHIBIT D




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW_-VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 26 of 50 Page ID #:41

e e Ll L e )

<z=._ow : gzg soumn ...nxunnzo._
TNBDHRONLIE MBI HOdITYS :uﬁuezoﬂ
vaun tunog; i, :Quaazg wou_aa ...ﬁﬁmazo..
VIO Wi FARNIAVH BOuTra HOVIE OROT
yrcinos]  vEN oHOVD Hovse onon
HTHON HINOR NIRIZS HITHYH 304TTYD ‘HOVIEOHOT -
vEiCHRiioS] | RVvH00-janvo TNV S0 ;
VSHOR HINOS . _354;_2_: HRTVD ‘HIvaE oo
ymsoiines ! SHIFR NS UouTIV “Woveg oot -
HOLSOR NITAYH. 504120 “HOVES BNO'T

ﬁ.EQ_xEom ugga_ﬁ*zpzix u?:ﬁ "hvde S507

AN IO ‘TIEOHY ST

Nesnd ; uu .

Wy 00,

NeSn1 006
PHDAHS a2

WHONHE © IS &L

“Nvafid , Mo
HYSNd NIDE

| ONUSOd RIS -

NYSA, LD E
. Hvsng; an
HYSOd WIS
ZJ.E.E.." L1114
NYEN , RISE

ot  39Yd
a 14dIHXd

OHE SOINANLITT T
" it EoINGtLDT 91
SHOUME  ONI SHNOWIOTE €7

1

- ...ha._..zzn:czﬁ_z_ =

’ a.xs_ﬂ.. Eagzo:cz.mﬂz_ o1

o eoinpuoTTE 91

ESOUIOE oM SOINOMLITA 97

7+ "oNl SOIMOMSME 91

HWRLFOIOZ DN S2INOMIDTIE B

NI SO IR o

WAHHE  "INI SIINCHIOTTS 01

St 0w SOINOWOETE 01
9N SOINONLITTI €7

...... Hﬁe& T ONLSDINOUIIETE O
.5898 O STNOBLITTE 61

CCaL"ONI Y5 N SIMOMLSTT 01 ,R..aotzoa 031 0 2oUHON 691 AVISSIG PP

604 "DNI* ¥ S 1} SUNORDTTS 1 ._ OO S L B2 MOLINON 09 ANSI0 TisAYD Gincr)

600 DHIT Y N SOINOBLOTYS £ IAAYLAANS THOOMCE HGUNOY 037 AvIdsia TASAHD IO
IR N SAUNOKIOTT 01 - FINGOR DT L
INEVS RSTINORIZITE 5T EIN00H DI LAL LAFMNCON 037 14) LUTINGON 037 141 £0
“ONI¥E N SINQMIDTIIEN G Lk 2% SOLNCH 637 TVIoMENNGS |
INIYS 1 SHINOMIDNTH &) wouKon ot -
ORIV =&=§.Euw.m 21 (2001 120 82 BOUNCR 001 WIDEIMOD
“INIY'S A EINOWIST DT BOIKEN A0 .
SNV NSUNMLIIT O - BAUNOD 07
"ONLY § 0 SOOI £ < HauNaR a1
‘ONLY S R S3INOMID3Na O ONQOEBQJ

‘TNIY S N SHOMDTTE 67 & BOURON AT

$C0} "DHE™ ¥ § A SHHOUEATIT 1 ngn_.:m TEIORAYISSIA TA5AH OIRTT0R HOLNGR ax
uz:m nmuE_DE.Um.E 2 omr.p_._znﬁ ou.anmgzgos

o ..ﬂs&ﬁ.; ﬁa_i.nnvs. i




|
.

|

18

YU HINGS

o

R
R e

TARTRT

]
]

g

Y=aiot HINOS
VEHON HLNOS -

YZUOH HINGS
YR HINCS

L

gl R T L BE el

e,

TTHON HINGS

NN Y 10TV STRONY.SOT -
OINOWT HGRAME HOJITYD THIVET ONOT |
OSNOIOS NONAAH HOIMVYD "HIV2E BNOT.

CEROT00 WIRAN BOUTHD HIVEE ONOT.
VIO HINOS U CISKINVI K5 KOUITrD ‘S3T0nY 501

USUSHSE NAN, TROA MEN WHOAMZN
ssTube NS Jo4rvD STV EOT
SSIUDA HMRITY JO:rTD SETRANY. 50T -
S5THDE z:ﬁmxm:ﬁmwmozﬂuﬂ
FUOIYONIS T [0 STT0NY.S0T -

VAU HLAOS  NOUNTIASHOO NAN-TBOA AN SEOAMEN

WaEn2

NYSnE

wrsnz2
NYSNd

SN
Hysn

S AP VAT

Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1  Filed 02/09/11 Page 27 of 50 Page ID #:42

AP P e

1o
na %
ol
8¢
aom
20W

HIT &

“Nioe
NEnd -

NI &
WDt
NIS

- NEdse

IS

HLS 6L

s

Sy

SR

T,

Nt SINOUIORTE &
CEVIOAEE | aNtsomouLoTT 99

AN SAIRCHIZTTZ O

iy | ONISAINOHIDETS O

AN SANCUDFIB O

A | ONISIINOMIDITR 9

‘AN SUROULDFTZ 07

. 010 SAINCHIITTE ©1

“SNISHRCHLOIZ 51

AREOGIE DN SOINORISIS 07
RO SNISTNGULITII 07
HPEEOE  aN1 SIMOMIOTIE 91

ZHI SANOUIDZTH S1

" ROl . oNI SOINORISTTS 91
05 BT TYNOLVANZINI 6%

“ONI"¥$ B SIROHIOETE 57 1SAUD QINDN G312 uOs
TNIVS NSINOBETIB N

2061 CAYT510 TRLSANS Tilan O
o aoTBoinen o

000k "ONI*¥§ [ SOHIOMIOTTY 9 04403 TBoRlAYILSH TLSAND.QINONISZ HOLNON 631
0001 “ONE" V$ REDINSULDTE 071 213408 THOONZLIREAVRSKITYLSAD G i ior 027
0L DI ¥ 5 N SHHOUIOITI 0 WAVIESID TS A GOTIOZ NOLINGT 837 8F HOUKOTT 00
G001 “ONE* ¥ 30 BIINGELOTIE B EIN0LNS TOMAVISSIGIVISAND IO 40O 31

SHINS N $ANORLITII DY
“ONIY SN SINOUITE 01
"INIY § ( SAANOUIDT TR 97
“ONIVS (VSINOMLIT T o
TNIVS M SMBEEIOTT DT
TNV ST SINCEIDTE 07

BOLKON 037
g o
HOLNCI-GD
HAURGR 6
BOIMNon 697
HOUNON AT

SCOL "IN ¥ 5 N SINORLDTTE O TIATANS TEO0THR HOUNON (AVIISIOT/LEANS QInoT 097

TOHEYS N $9IHGRIDTIZ ON

BOLUKNT 03

INIVE NSAHOULITTE 67 FINCON GIT 1 ZEFINGON @I TLLIT

e o e e 3 e

e

JIvd
4 1dIH3

o

K

=

i

RO N s L R




Case 2:11-cv-01210-

SYW_-VBK_Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 28 of 50 Page ID #:43

A )
d i3

@ ey st £ ﬂmﬁﬂru.w"nﬂwnnt.‘..r.:ri.rf-.“\.uu...,u.....g.\.
e
g D Fald

Py

SR T S

VORAY T00- o4 'SaTaokY o) - RvSNe | S0d ¥ ‘2z 3N SOINOALIZTE 81 “INL¥'S N SUHOMIDTTR 07

OF HOUNGI GOTHOMNGM aT1
L N R e Lt . - e . . ! )
YOI VIO, AT iETEE e - ©MVEMA 1 SIa 8L g | OPOESEOZT TN SOUOMIDT 91 INIYS N SUHCHITIZ DT, 0% HOLINC Q0 Tticireon a2

t

%
o]
<
&
it

s

| TYHONYHE NONIUH wou_aﬁ...zuﬁm.mzo._ NS - 1D 51 ‘gag ONLSANCHLDZTZ B TRV E N SUACHINIE D1 M GTWIVINGSD Gl OWSINAGD GNY 0701 SHBLIHS § X 50y

TUOALLT NINH. ST HovaE aNOT revoiovs | o eg “Emra . DTS CHHE DTNV “IN1¥'S A SOMOWOTIA DY TINON 037 12TAA0N 0 Lt

ur;
...,
Wozeﬁaxguﬁnﬁfuﬁunzq—h zﬁgm.__.ﬁn. na._. . ....oz_mu_zuEuw.mu._ .oz_.cgnu_:ouﬁwﬂgmgﬁagxgzgﬂﬁaaﬁkuaﬁsnﬂf
q . ... . ..
B HNOS | zoﬂ.:._m_.goomsz\_vxgxmo»aw. NSha { 502 v) e gkl - ofl soinouioTE 91 SIS B SONOHIDTE 91 - BOUNOHODT  ®
,

SN Ty JodiTFd STy s01 Nasnacion @z : SN SOINORIITIZ T NI ¥ N SIINOUIDTT O ZIAAL4NS TROCHEE HOLNGA A eSHd TYLSAND QIR0 G

. wmzﬁnnﬂ.,&l_omg*mﬂzawﬁ : WS {10 2 e TR DN SOINONIITIF O INICYS N SANOHLIFT DT IMANLING TEOONT HALNON VST MBI AN
VAT 1200 041T ‘SEEANY 507 Nvsnd i soaz “yoms “ONI SOINCREIOSTE 97 "ONIY'S N ESINOMINEE DT TLVIOE BOUNGN OOTHOLINOI G %
Wi weoiddm Satomisoy . - NYSne S 50t oy IS, oN SomOuIOTR 9T “ONLY S BSHOMOTE B SO0 SONOHIIFEZHAMTE NAINOR QT O
zESdoo.E_._ﬁ ‘§3iE0NY 0T K50 . 504 1 - 7] | ERZISO®, oM SIMGULOTE BT “ORI¥S 0 SAMOUIIT D7 SINOHIIT IS Tlddy EHRHL-CEINT BCLRDS GITICLKON 0637 %
inenou oA MEB ok R M504 75049 Lz . AHI SONOULOTIE D7 ONIYS B EINDBLIIT €1 By 6N

EINTOSAK RHOR MIN WIOA N Hvsfid 159d bt 1t . e - ONI SOINQHIITIS O3 “INIES A SANOHIDIE 51 TAOILEON A7

BARFIE I Y e nitviem - Nysina fioe, - ZEREER” . oM SOINOWLITTS 1 DN ¥ 0 SUHOUIITT O MANNS THOONCE BOHNON Ly LISIE TYESARS DN G50
; 1 motzg?«ﬁadmﬁueao:nﬂ.

1 : : rrpay

T,
i

;

kA
NIRRT

Al S s e RO et S e s YRR

e
5

Lrphie g Lbr ATp T R ]

pethen BNt



Case 2:11-¢v-01210-SVW. -VBK _Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 29 of 50 Page ID #:44

WN 39vd

q  ldiHx3

T A L e S o A AL A A DA i
ﬁr w/nam.-mu.ma Sty @xn.;%%ﬂ%... m.,‘.ww;unm‘hwaw.@..www

; : B .an-, e A T e o ?
mwm. e 2

SR, ».w;

SR
A S

W AN

R L A D

L3
;b
i

.

ZH RN R T

i

LTS BT

YIHORHANOS* s.uEszEs..won__iu wovaz o, NVSRd * MED 42
YERHOE HINOS - IENG 1000, 104190 ‘STEaNY-SOT NYSRd © §2d 0t
Ty e 7EnG 1500 04NV ‘SHEDINSCT | SN 5048
WENTTO00 JO4TPr ‘STTRENY 501 VS, 3441
MENGTO00 IO STIRONY.SSY . N0 s34
VM 1000 1041T4) ‘STTRONVSO HYSNE " S2a M
W 00 MM s Eaniy 03 NS ; 80431
YORER 100 KA ‘STEONV SO

Tt e

e Hrom SoNOWOTA 01 “ONIY$ NSNONIOTTI 0 . T samonen %
© 5N} SINOMLSTIS D1 "IMIVS N SJNOHIOTTA DT DINCULOTIS FUddY SANUNDISUS LOUNON QOTHOINON AT &
...w..oz_ SOIROULITTE O "M Y5 HSSNCHIDTIZOT  SO00Y STINGHIITE-F1Ivos YOUNOR COTAURRAX T %

N} SOMOBLITE 81 “ONI Y $- N S2INOULDTT O o BOUNCR GTTHOLNOR @27 - W
0 OFEZ | /ONI SONONIONTE 01 INYS AEIHOMOTTD) Tdror AUGE YALNON IROWNGTON =
SIS0 ONI BONORLITIA 0% “ONI ¥S N SOINONIDTT 57 DINOHIOTTTaY GENULIISOT HOBNOR QOTIINON 497 '
B .E..ﬁ.uz. SUNCHLIITE B3 ‘ORI VSR SHNOUEYYT O W_Suhﬂm.wc&g%wprz.u:&g. LI 6T L -
“ONI SOMOULITE 87 _3mysnsooumag

AR

ik SR

T

¥

- ) LX) N .-y-




Case 2:11-¢v-01210-SVW -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 30 of 50 _Page ID #:45

- EXHIBIT E




Case 2:11-cv-01210-SVW -VBK__Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 31 of 50 Page ID #:46

O O

LG Electronics Inc.

. Interim Separate Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

EXHIBIT __€
PAGE __ 24




Case.2:11-cv-01210-SVW. -VBK Document 1 Filed 02/09/11 Page 32 of 50 Page ID #:47

LG Electronics Inc.

O

Index
Page(s)

Auditors’ Review Report ....... e aareEs ber s rrrrarsesrssarnsaneres Fee st s e nres e s spssarer e 1-2
Interim -Separate Financial Statements

Interim Statements of Financlal Posifion ..., P h e Er LS e r e et aYae Lot era b natratt nererarre 3
Interim income Statements ..., s arereas Ceere et bt e va s e neneersnaare 4
interim Statements of Comprehensive INCOME ..o seessamanesressesureermmaes 4
interim Statements of Changes in Shareholders' EQUItY ..o...ovevvvveeomreesrsosoesns 5
Interim Statements of Cash FIOWS .....eervemmesneesscvissosse oo, reanres ierestrerearannen g

Notes to the Interim Separate Financial Statements

ooooo EALL AR L T TR LI LR T Y e 7 - 53

£
25

EXHIBIT
PAGE




O O
27 SAMIL
PROFESSIONAL Pricevialernouse(Corers [

Auditors’ Review Report

To the Board of Direstors and Shareholders of
LG Eleclronics Ing,

We have reviewed the accompanying Interim separate statement of financial position of LG Electronics Inc,
{the "Company™} as of June 30, 2010, and the related separate income statements, statements of
comprehensive income for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2010, and changes in
shareholders’ squity and cash flows for the six-month period ended June 30, 2010, exprossed in Korean
won. These Intetim separate financlial statements are the responsibiilty of the Company's management,
Qur responsibllily is to Issue a report on these Interim separate financlal stalemenis based on our raview.
We have not reviewed the Interim separate Income statements and statements of comprehensive ncome
for the thres-month and six-month perleds ended June 30, 2009, and changes in sharsholders' equlty and
cash flows for the slx-month perlo¢ endsd June 30, 2008, presented herein for comparative purposes.

We conducted our review in accordance with semi-annual review standards establishad by the Securitles
and Futures Commisston of the Republic of Korea, These standards requlre that we plan and perform our
review fo obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financlal statements are free of materlal
misstatement, A review Is limited primarily to Inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financlal data and thus provide less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit
and, accordingly, we do not express an audit oplnion,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to belfeve that the interim separate
financial statements referred to above are not presented falrly, In all matarial respects, In accordance with
Intemational Financlat Reporiing Standards as adopted by the Republic of Korea ("Karean IFRS"),

We reviewed the non-consolidated Income statements and statements of comprehenslve incoms for the
three-month and six-month perfods ended June 30, 2009, and changes In sharehclders’ equity and cash
flows for the six-month period ended June 30, 2009 In accordance with accounting standards generally
accepled In the Republic of Korea (not Korean IFRS). Based on our revisw opinlon dated August 7, 2008,
we stated that nothing had come to our atlention that caused us lo believe that the non-censolidated
Interlm financlal statements refarred to above were not presented falrly, in all matetial respacts, In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of Korga. ‘These non-
consolidated interlm financlal statements are not Included In this review report.

Samil PrcewaterhouseGoopars
13 Youpon Towit, b1, Hangognn da, Yooquaigu, Sl 140707, Koea (Yonpson P.0Dos 366, 140500} wiviwsamiLeom

Samit PriceunterhouseCoapons i the Korman mtwork frm o) Pré At Cocpo b FLAnned (Pwd'ILY, "l‘:kchmnhm;a‘:('mgm"nnd"hlt" R N
sroviisknloember B ol P, Exchmosiher thm Haxanilegaloniy end dovs oo an ool of Pa(TL ot aayuther inemher Fim.
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Without quallfying our oplnlon, we draw attention that the Company has adopted eary the Korean IFRS
on January 1, 2010, as explained in Note 2. These Interim separate financlal statements have beon
prepered In accordance with Koreen {FRS lssusd and effective or lasued and oarly adopted at the
reporiing date.

Saoul, Korea
August 23, 2010

This review report is sifective as of August 23, 2010, the review report date. Cartain subsequent events
or eircumstances, .which ray occur between the review report date and the time of reading this report,
could have a materlal impact on the accompanying [nferim separate financlal statements and notes
thereto. Accordingly, the readers of the review report should understand that there is & possibility that
the above revlew report may have to be revisaed o reflect the impact of such subzequent events or
creumstances, If any,
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fnterim Separgte Statoments of Financial Position
June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009

LG Electronics Inc.

O

{in millians of Korean won)

Assels

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Ffnanclal deposlts
Trade raceivables
Loans and other recelvables
tnventories
Current Incoma tax assets
Other currant assets

' Non-current assets

Financlal deposits

Loans and other receivables
Other financlal assals
Property, plant and equipmant
Intangible assets

Deferred Income tax-assels
Investments in

Note

23
23
4,22

subsldiarles, jointly conlrblled ontitles and assoclates 6

Investment properly
Other non-cuirent assels

Total assets

Liabllitles

Current llabliifles
Trade payables
Borvowings
Other payables
Olher financlal llabliites
Current Income tax Kabliities
Provisiens
Other current liabilities

Non-current llabllities
Borrowings
Other financlef liabllities
Peferred Income tax lfabillties
Deflned benefit labllity
Provistons

Total Habliitles

Equity
Paid-In caplial
Capital sfock
Share premium
Retalnsd eamings

7,23

723

19

Accumulated other comprehensive Incoms

Other componsnts of equity
Total aquity
Total llabilitles and equity

1

June 30, 2010

Decomber 31, 2069

716,278 789,966
13,600 223,000
6,962,838 5,164,680
313,418 321,131
1,164,360 767,019
2,169 -
530,134 435,088
8.742,215 7,891,694
29,087 23,023
344,409 339,784
85,633 82,707
4,568,605 4,657,140
721,633 885,917
90|51 1 -
7,909,350 7,897,109
9,932 10,020
738.747 756,818
14,487,807 14,451,518
24,230,122 22,143,210
4,926,281 8,819,977
2,663,875 1,504,673
2,406,475 2,634,486
~ 61 1722
- 57|°88
176,663 196,800
590,407 493,604
10,692,701 B.568,430
2,363,014 1,953,613
54,924 55,183
- 48,216
197,858 203,280
338,345 320,533
2,954,142 2,586,826
13,846,843 11,265,265
809,169 809,188
2,207,919 2,207,919
7,687,704 7,852,548
11,306 11,137
{32,818} (32.819)
10,683,279 10,887,985
24,230,122 22,143,210

The accormpanying noles are an Integral part of thege Interim soparalte finenclal statements,

3
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LG Electronics Ine.
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Interim Separate income Statements and Statements of Comprehensive Income
Thrae-Month and Six-Month Periods Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

{in mllifons of Kotean won, excap! per share smounls)  Note

Profit (loss) for the period

Net sales 12,22
Cost of sales 18,22
Gross profit
Seling and marketing expenses 13,14
Administrative expenses 13,14
Research and development expenses 13,14
Service expenses 18,14
QOlher operating Income 15
Qiher operaling expenses 13,16
Opsrating Income {loss)
Financlal income
Financlal expenses
Profit (foas) before Income tax
Income tax expense {income)
- Profit {ioss) for the pericd
Earnlings (logs) per share during
the period (in won)
Famings (loss) per share 17

{in mitlfons of Korsan won)

Note

Othor eemprehensive income

Avasllable-for-sale fingnclal aseals

Acluartal geln (loss) on defined benefit Hability 8
Other eomprehensive incoma

for the perlod, net of tax

Total comprehensive Income(loss) for the perlod

2010 2009 {Unreviewed)
Thrae-Manth Slx-Month Threg-Month Six-Month
7,653,107 14,880,444 B4rz 22 16,651,219
8,441,404 12,279,308 8,280,608 11,892,199
1,211,703 2,601,135 2,186,514 3,859,020
818,365 1,012,674 837,156 1,538,995
151,978 272,618 118,728 26407
361,295 682,844 318,557 608,376
. 111,800 219,005 178,511 310,094
529,331 757,044 396,808 1,200,971
510,582 800,408 367,768 1,123,805
{212,786) (119,370} 781,703 1,254,215
148,701 398,934 388,178 924,860
330,880 439,231 127,788 1.033,078
{394,966} {168.867) 1,003,116 1,145,007
{144.025) {136,735) 227,970 264,085 )
(250,940) {21,932} 775,148 881,032
{1,659) {139) 4,811 5,467
2010 2008 {Unreviewad)
Three-Month Six-Month Three-Month S[x-Month
(250,940) (21,932} 775,146 861,032
1,249 169 816 4,268
{227 {188) 917 1,827
1,022 {19} 1,733 8,096
(249,918) {21,951) 776,878 887,128

The accompanying noles are an Integral pant of these Interim separate fnanclal statements.
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LG Electronics Inc,

O

Intarim Separate Statements of Changes In Shareholders’ Equity

O

Six=Month.Perlods Ended June 30, 2018 and 2009

{in millions of Korean won)

Balance at January 1, 2000

Comprahansive income
Profit for the period .
Actuarial gein on defined benefit labiliy
Avaliable-for-gale financls! assels
Dividends

Balance at Juns 30, 2008 (Unreviowsd)

Balance at Janvary 1, 200
Comprehensive income
Lose for the period
Acluarial joss on defined bonsill Habllity
Avallable-for-sale financlal assals
Dividends
Balance at June 30, 2010

The accompanying holes are an inlegrel part of thesa Interim separata finsackal sialemanls.

Note

18

13

Acoumnulated
Other Other
Pald-in Reotalned Comprehonsive  Components
Capital Eamings Income of Equity Total
3,017,088 5,804,163 4,235 (92,819) 8,792,667
. §81,082 - - 881,032
- 1,827 - - 1,827
- - 4,269 - 4,269
- (57.232) - v (52,232}
3,017,088 7,829,780 _ 8,604 (32,819} 10,622,663
3,017,088 7,892,549 11,137 (32,819) 10,887,955
- _(211932] - . (21.932}
- (188) - - {188)
- - 168 - 1688
- (282,725} - - {282,725)
3,017,088 7,587,704 11,308 (32,819) 10,583,278

5
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LG Electronlecs Inc.

Interim Separate Statements of Cash Flows

O

Six-Month perlods Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

{in millions of Korsan won}

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash genereted from operstions

interest recelved

Imterost pald

Dividends rocsivad

Income tax expense patd !
Net cash generated (used) from oporating activitles

Cash fiows from investing activitios
- Decrsase in financial deposits .
Decrenss In loans and other recelvables
Proceeds from disposal of olher financial assels
Progeeds from disposal of Investments In
subsldlarles, jointly controlled entilles end sesodlates
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from dispesal of Intanglbls assels
. Decreass in other assets
Increass In loans and olher recalvables
Acqulsition of other financle! assels
Acquleition of Investments In
subsldiares, jolnlly conlrollad sntitles and assoclales
- Acqulsition of property, plent and equipmant
Acquisition of intenglbla assets
Net cash used in investing activitles

Cash flows from financing activities
Praceads from borrowings
Repaymsnts of borrowings
Dividends paid
Nét eash provided by {used in} financing activities

Net Increase (decraase) In cash and cask equivalents
Casht and cash equivalonts at the beglnning of paried
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of perlod

The accompanying notss sre n integral par of these Inlerim aseparats financlsl sislements,

-~ EXHIBIT_€

6

Six-NMonth Period Enﬁad June 3¢

Note 2018 2009

{Unreviewad)
18 {1,076,622) 1,461,830
21,648 15,338
{64,599) (110,%00)
1,260 131,318
___ {83,051 (125,200)
{1,080.574) 1,373,097
203,538 48,875
3,416 41,548
68,339 30,703
120,027 - -
12,313 60,085

170 5,220

8 438
{38,205) (43,474)
(83,600) {102,221)
(132,260) (43.063)
{170,481) - {218,402)
{118,813) (58,870
" (99,940} {273,651)
2,126,168 568,682
{720,600) (1,587.846)
282,726 B7.252
1,116,833 {1,066,516)
{73,690 42,930
789,986 1,156,845
716,276 1,199,676
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LG Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Interim Separate Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009, and December 31, 2009

1. General Informatlon

LG Electronics Inc. {the “Company”) was spun-off from LG Elactrenies Investment Ltd, on April
1, 2002, to engage in the manufacture and sale of electronic, information and communication
products. The Company's shares are listed on the Korea Exchangs and some of its preferred
shares, In form of global depositary recelpts ("DRs™), are listed on the London Stock Exchange
as of the reporting date, The Company Is domiciled In Korea at Yeouldo-dong, Yeungdeungpo-
gu, Seoul.

The Company Is engaged In the manufacture and sale of electronie, Information and
communication products Including mobfle phones, TVs, alr conditioners, refrigerators, washing
machines, personnel computers and s core parts. As of June 30, 2010, the Company
operates manufacturing facllilies malnly in Pyeongtaek, Changwon, Cheonrglu and Gumi in the
Republic of Korea.

As of June 30, 2010, LG Corp. and its related parties own 34.8% of the Company’s tots! shares,
excluding preferred shares, while financlal Institutions, forelgn Investors and others own the
rest,

2. Significant Accounting Policles

The principal accounting policles applied In the preparation of these Interim separate financlal
statements are set out below. Thess policies have been consistently applied to all the periods
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation

The financlal statements are prepared In accordance with Injernational Financlal Repotting
Standards as adopted by the Republic of Korea ("Korean IFRS™. These are the standards,
. subsequent amendments and related interpretations issued by the international Accounting
Standards Board {"IASB"} that have been adopted by the Republic of Korea,

The non-consolidated financial statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of Korea ("K-GAAP™). The Company's
Korean IFRS transition date according to Korean IFRS 1101, First-time Adoption of Korean
IFRS', Is January 1, 2009, and reconciilations and descriptions of the effect of the transition
from K-GAAP to Korean IFRS on the Company's equity, is comprehensive income and cash
flows are provided in Note 24,

The Inferim separate financlal statements for the skemonth period ended June 30, 2010, have
been prepared in accordance Korean IFRS 1034, ‘Interim Financlal Reporiing, and are subject
to Korean IFRS 1101, ‘First-time Adoptlon of Korean IFRS', These Interlm separals financlal
statements have been prepared In accordance with the Korean IFRS standards and
interpretations issued and effective or Issued and early adopted at the reporting date. The
Korean {FRS standards and Inferpretations that will be applicable at December 31, 2010,

7
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LG Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Interim Separate Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009, and December 31, 2009

Including those that wilt be applicable on an obtlonai baslé. are nat known with certainty at the
time of preparing these interlm separate financlal stalementa,

The preparation of interlm separate financlal statements in accordance with Korean [FRS 1034
requires the use of cerfaln critical accounting estimates. i also tequires management to
exerclse judgement In the process of applylng the Company's accounting policles, The arers
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas whare assumptions and
estimates are significant o the separate financlal statements, are disclosed In Note 3,

Investments In Subsidiaries, Jointly CGontrolled Entitles and Assoclates

The attached statements are the separate financial statements subject to Kerean IFRS 1027,
‘Consolidated and Separste Financial Statements’, and are those presented by a parent, The
investments In subsidiaries, associates or Jolntly confrolled entities are recorded at acquisition
cost on the basls of the direct equily interest. As of the date of transition to Korean IFRS, K-
GAAP carrylng amount at the transition dafe Is used as fts-deemed cost. The Company
recoghises a dividend from a subsidiary, jointly confrolled eniity or assoclale In profit or loss
when Its right to recelve the dividend s established:

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are established on the basis of business divisions whoss Internal reporiing
Is provided to the chisf opereting declsion-maker who Is the chisf executive offlcer. The
information of the operating segments Is disclosad In Note 4 {o the Interim consolidated financlal
statements, subject to Korean IFRS 1108, ‘Opsrating Segments",

Forelgn Currency Translation

The Company's functional and presentation currency Is 'Korean won'. Foreign currency
fransactions are transiated into the functional currency using the exchangs rates prevaliing at
the dates of the transactions or valuation whers Hems are re-measured. Forelgn exchange
galns and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translatlon at
each reporting date exchange rates of monstary assets and llabilitles denominated In foreign
currencles are recognised In the Income statement.

Forelgn exchange gains and losses that refate to borrowlngs and cash and cash equivalents
-are reporled In ‘financlal income end expenses’ in the separate income statement. Al other
foreign exchangs galns and losses are reported In "ofher oparating income and expenses’ In the
separate Income statement.

Changes In the falr value of monetary securities denominated In forelgn currency classified as
avallable-for-sale are analysed bstween translation differences resulting from changes In the
amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the seourlty.
Translation differences related to changes In amoriised cost are recognised In proflt or loss, and
other changes In camrylng emount aré recognised In squity.

EXHIBIT _€
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LG Electronics Inc,
Notés to the Interim Separate Financial Statements

Junhe 30, 2010 and 2009, and December 31, 2008

Translation differences on non-monetary financlal assets and fiablliies such as equities held at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the Income statement as part of the falr value
gain or loss, Translalion differences on non-monstary financlal assets such as equillss
classified as avallable-for-sale are Included in the equily.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash In hand, deposits held at cali with banks, and. other
short-term highly liquld Investments with original maturities Jass than three months.

Financlal Instruments

{e) Classifcation

. The Company classifies Hts financlal assets in the following categories: financial assets and
liabllities at falr value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, avallable-for-sale financial
assels, held-to-maturity Investment, and other financlal liabllitles at amortised cost. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financlal assels were acquired and the
nature of the Instruments, Management determines the classification of its financlal assets at
Initial recognition. .

f} Financlal assets and liabliities at falr value thraugh profit or loss :

Financla! assets and ltabllities at falr value through profit or loss are financlal instruments held
for frading, Financlal assets and liabllities are classified in this category If acquired or incurred
principaily for the purpose of selling or repurchasing 1t in the near term. Derivatives that are not
sublect to hedge accounting and financial Instruments having embedded derivatives are also
included In this category, The Company’s financial assets and liabliitles at falr value through
profit or toss comprise ‘other financlal assets’ and ‘other financtal llabiltties’,

1 - Loans and recelvables

Loans and recelvables are non-derivalive financial assels with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted In an active market. They are Included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting perled. These are classiled as
non-current assels. The Compeny’s loans and receivables comprisa ‘eash and cash
squivalents’, financial deposits’, ‘trade recelvables’, loans and other recelvables’,

i} Held-to-maturity Investments

Held-to-maturity financial assets ere non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturittes that the Company's management has the positive Intention and
abilily to hold to maturity and are classified as ‘other financlal assets’ In the separate statement
of financlal position. If the Company were to sell other than an {nsignificant amount of held-{o-
maturity financlal assets, the whole category would be tainted and reclassifled ag avallable-for-

]
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LG Electronics Inc.
Notes to the Interim Separate Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009, and December 31, 2009

sale, Held-to-maturily financlal assets are included in non-current assets, except for those with
maturities less than 12 months after the end of the reporiing perlod, which are classifled as
cuirent assets.

v} Avallable-for-sale financiat assets

Avallable-for-sals financial assets are non-derlvative ﬂnanclal assets that are either designated
In this category or not classified in any of the other categorles, They are Included in 'other
financlal assets’ as non-current assels unless maturities are less than 12 months or
management intends to dispose of within 12 months after the end of the reporting perlod,

v} Financlal llabififles measured at amortised cost

The Company classifies non-derivative financlal Habliitles as financial Hiabifitles measured at
amortised cost except for financlal liabilities af fair value through profit or loss or financial
liabllitles that arlse when a transfer of a financial asset does not quallfy for derecognition. In this
case the transferred asset continues to be recognised and a financial Nabllity Is measured at the
consideration received. Financlal labllities measured at amortised cost are Included In non-
-current flabliities, except for maturities less than 12 months after the end of the reporting perlod,
which are classified as current liabilities,

(b} Recognition and Meaesurement

Regular purchases and sales of financlal assets are recognised on the trade date. Investmenls
are initially recognised at falr value plus transaction costs for all financlal assets not carrled at
fair value through profit or loss, Financlal assets caried at fakr valus thraugh profit or loss are
Initially recognised at falr valus, and fransaction costs are expensed In the separate Income
slatemont. Financial assets are deracognised when the rights to recelve cash flows from the
Investments have expired or have been ftransferred and the Company has transferred
substantially. all risks and rewards of ownership. Avallable-for-sale financlal assets and financlal

assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carrled at fair vajue, Loans and .

receivables are subsequently carrled at amortlsed cost using the effective interest method.

Galns or losses arlsing from changes In the falr value of the financlal assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are presented In the separate income statement within financlal income
and expenses' in the period in which thay arise. Tha Company recognises a dividend from
financigl assets at falr value through profit or loss In the separate Income statement when its
right to racelve the dividend Is established.

~ When securities classifled as avallable-for-sale are sold or impaired, the acoumulated falr valus
adjustments recognised In equity are reported In the separate income statement as $nenclal
Income and expenses',

Interest on avallable-for-sele securities ealeulated using the effective interest method is
recognised In the separate Income statement as part of ‘financlal income’. Dividends on
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avallable-for-sale equity instrumenis are recognised in the separate Income statement as part
of financlal Income' when the Company’s right to recelve the dividend is astablished,

Impairment of Financlal Assets

(2) Assets carrled at amortised cost

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there IS objective evidence
that a financial esset or a group of financial assets Is Impalred. A financial asset or a group of
financlal essets Is impalred and Impalrment Josses are incumed only If there Is oblsctive
evidence of Impalrment as a result of one or more events that occumed after the Initial
recognition of the asset (a loss event’) and that loss avent {or events) has an impact on the
estimated fulure cash flows of the financlal assst or a group of financial asseis that can be
rellably estimatsd. '

The crlterla that the Company uses to determine that there Is objective evidenca of an
Jmpairment loss include;

»  Signiflcant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
s Abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency In Interest or principal payments;
*»  For economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, granting to
the borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;
= It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financlal
revrganisation; . ‘
* The disappearance of an aclive market for that financial asset bacause of financial
difficullies; or
* Observable data indlcating that there Is a measurable decrease In the estimated future
cash flows from g portfollo of financial assets sincs the Initia) recognition of those asséts,
although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the Individual financlat assets In the
pertfolle, including:
{1} adverse changes in the payment sfatus of borrewers In the portfolio;
(if) national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the essets In
the portiolio.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the assel's catrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been Incurred) discounted at the financlal asset's originat effective Interest rate, The asset's
carrying amount of the asset Is reduced and the amount of the loss Is recognised In the income
stetement. As a practical expadient, the Company may measure Impalrment on the basis of an
Instrument's fair vaiue using an observable market price,

if, Tn & subsequent period, the amount of the Impafrment loss decreases and the decresse can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the Impalrment was recognised (such as an
improvement In the deblor's credlt rating), the reversal of the previously recognised Impairment
loss Is recognised In the Income slatement,
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(b) Assels classified as avallable-for-sale

The Company assesses ai the each reporting date whether there Is an oblactive avidence that
& financlal asset or a group of financla! assets Is impalred. For debt securities, the Company
uses the criterla refer to (=) above. In the case of equity Investments classified as avallable-for-
sale, a significant or prolonged decline In the falr value of the securily below its cost Is also
evidence that the assels are impalred. If any such evidence exisls for avallablefor-sale
financlal assefs, the cumulalive loss — measured as the difference between the acqulsition cost
and the cument falr value, less any Impalrment loss on that financial asset provicusly
recognised in profit or loss = Is removed from equity. and recognised in the Income statement.
impairment losses recognised in the Income statement on equlty instruments are not reversed
through the income statement. If, In a subsequent period, the falr value of a debt Instrument
classifled as avallable-for-sale Increases and the increase can be objecfively related {o an event
occurring after the Impalrment loss was recognised In profit or loss, the impalrmant loss is
reversed through the Income statement,

Derlvative Financial Instruments

Derivatives are Initially recognised at falr value on the dale a derivative contract Is entered into
and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value. When hedge doss not meet the criteria
for hedge accounting, changes In falr value of those are recognised typicaily to the separate
income siatement within ‘other cperaling fncome and expenses’ or *financlal income and
expenses’ according to the nalure of transactions.

Trade Recalvables

Trade recelvables are amounts due from customers for merchandise sold or services performed
In the ordinary course of business. If collsction is expected In one year or less, they are
classlfied as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets. Trade recelvables
are recognised Infiially at falr value, fess provision for impalrment,

Inventories

Inventorles are stated at the lower of cost and net reallsable value. Cost s determined using the
welghled-average mathod, except for inventories In-transit which are determined using the
specific identification method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
malerials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating eapacily). It sxcludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated sefling
price In the ordinary course of business, less applicable vartable selling expenses,

Property, Plant and Equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost fess depreciation except for
certain land which was measured at falr value as deemed cost. Historical cost includes
expenditures direclly attributable to the acquisition of the jtems.
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a saparate
asset, as appropriate, only when It Is probable that futurs ecanomie bensfits assoclated with the
ftem will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part Is derecognised, All other repalrs and maintenance are charged to
the separate income statement during the financlal period in which they are Incurred.

Land Is not dspracialed. Depraciation on other assets |s calculated using the straight-line
method to alfocate the difference betwsen their cost and thelr reskdual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 -40 years -
Struciures ’ 20 - 40 years

- Machinery ) 8- 10 yaars
Vehlcles § yaars
Tools 1- Gyears
Equipment 5 yaars

Others & years

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
each raporiing date. An asset's carrying amount Is written down immediately to ks recoverable
emount if the asset's carrying amount ks greater than is eslimated recoverable amount. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the procesds with the carrying amount
and are recognised within ‘other operating income and expenses’ In the separate Incoms
statemsnt.

Borrowing Costs

The Company cepitalises boirowing costs directly attributable to the acquisiion or construction
of qualifying esset as part of the ¢ost of that asset during an extendsd petiod In which |t
prepares an asset for its intended use. The Company recognises other borrowing costs as an
expense In the period incurred.

Government Grants

Grants from the govemment are recognised at their falr value where there Is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be recelved and the Company will comply with alf altached
conditions.

Government prants relating to costs are defered and recognised in the separate income
statement to malch them with the costs they ara Intended 1o compensate.

Governmant grants relating to property, plant and equipment ere presented as a deduction of
related assets and are cradited to depreciation over the expected lives of the relaled assels.
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Intangible Assets
{a) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the
acquisition-date falr value of the Company’s praviously held equity Interest in the acquirae over

the net identiflable aseets at the date of acquisition. Goodwill Is tested annually for impairment °

and carried at cost less accumulated Impalrment lossss, Impalrment losses on goodwill are not
reversed, .

{b) Industriat property rights .

Industrial property rights are shown at historical cost. Industrlal property rights have a finite
useful life and are carrled at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amertlsation. is calculated
using fhe straight-line method o allocate the cost of industrlal property rights over their
estimated useful lives of five to ten years.

(c) Davelopment costs

Devalopment costs which are indlvidually identiflable and directly related te a new technology
or to new products which carry probable fulure benefits are capltallsed as Intanglble assets,
Amortisation of development costs based on the straightine method over thelr estimated
useful lives of one to five years begins at the commencement of the commerclal production of
the related products or use of the refated technology.

{d) Other Intanglble assets

Other intangible assets such as software which meet the definition of an itangible asset are
amortised using the stralght-line methed over thelr estimated useful fives of five years when the
asset Is avallable for use, Membership rights are regarded as intanglble assels with indefinite
usefut life and not amortised because there Is no foresesable [Imit to the period over which the
asset Is expected to generate net cash inflows for the entity. All membership rights are tested
annually for impairment and stated st cost less accumulated impalrment. Jmpalrment losses are
not reversed,

Research and Development Costs

‘Costs assoclated with research are recognised 8s an expense as Incumed, Costs that are
identifiable, controliable and directly atirbutable to development ‘projects are recognised as
Intangible assets when alf the following criteria are met:

= ItIs technically feasible to complsts the intanglble asset so thal it will be avallable for
use;
= Management Intends to complete the intangible asset and use or ssll H

= There is the ablilty to use or sell the Intangible assel;
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* ll can be demonstrated how the intanglble asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

* Adequate technical, financlal and other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the Infangible asset are avallable; and -

* The expendiiure attributable to the intangible asset during its development can be
rellably measured,

Other development expenditures that do not mest these ciiteria are recognised as an expense
as Incurred, Development cosls previously recognised as an expense are not recognlsed as an
asset in a subsequent period. Caplialised development cosls which are stated as intanglble
assels are amortised using the straightline method when the assels ara avallable for uss and
are tested for Impalrment,

Investment Property

Investment property Is held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Investment
property is measured Inltially at its cost including transaction cosis Incurred in acqulring the
asset. After recognition as an assel, Investment property Is carrled at its cost less any
accumulatad deprac_Ialion and any accumulaied impairment losses.

Subssquent costs are Included in the assst's carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, only when It Is probable that future economic benefits assoclated with the ftem will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised, All other repalrs and maintenance are chargsd to the income
statement during the firanclal perlod In which they are Incurred.

Land held for investment. properly Is not deprachated. Investment property except for land is
depreclated using the stralght-ine method over thelr estimated useful lives.

The depreciation method, the residual value and the useful lifs of an asset are reviewed at least
at each financlal year end and, i the management Judges that previous estimates should be
adjusted, the change is accounted for as a change In ah accounting estimate,

Impalrment of Non-Financlal Assets

Goodwiil and intangible assets that have an Indefinite useful life are not subjéct to amortisation
and are tested annually for impalrment. At each reporting date, assels thal are subjsct to
amortisation are reviewed for impalrment whenever evenls or changes in circumstances
Indicate that the carrying amount may.not be recoverable. An fmpalrment loss Is recognised for
the' amount by which the assels carrying amount exceeds iis recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount Is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and valye In use, For
the purposes of assessing Impalrment, assets are grouped at the lowast lsvels for which there
are separately ldentifiable cash flows (‘cash-generaling unlts’). Non-financlzl assets other than
goodwill or intanglble assets with an Indefinite usefu! Ife that suffered Impalrment are reviewed
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for possible reversal of the Impalrment al each reporting date.
Trade Payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired [n the
ordinary course of business from suppllsrs. Trads payables are classifled as current Habilifies i

"payment s due within one vear or less. If not, they are presented as non-current Habllities.
Trade payables are recognlsed Inlttally at falr value and subsaquently measured at amortlsed
cost using the effeclive Interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised Initiaily at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, Borrowings
are subsequently carrled at amortised cost; any difference bstwsen the proceeds (net of

transaction costs) and the redemption value Is recognlsed In the Income statement over the

period of the borrowings using the effective Interest method. The Company classlfies the liabliity
as current as long as it does not have an unconditional right to defer its seltlement for at laast

12 months after the reporiing date. Terms of a llabliity that could, at the opflon of the '

counterparty, result In its seitloment by the Issue of equity instruments do not affect Hts
classification,

Current and Deferred Income Tax

The tax expense for the period comprises curent and deferred tax. Tox is recognised in the
income statement, except o the extent that 1t relates to ltems recognised In other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this cass, the tax is also recognised In other
comprehensive income or directly in equlty, respectively.

Management perlodically evaluates positions taken In 1ax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation Is subject to Interpretatlon. It establishes provislons where
appropriate on the basls of amounts expected to be peld to the tax authoritiss.

Deferred income tax Is recognised on temporary differances arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabllitles and thelr carrying amounts In the financlal statements, It represents fufure
tax consequences that will arlse when recovering or seflling the carrylng emount of Its assets
and liablities, However, deferred Income tax Is not accounted for i R erises from initial
recognition of an assst or liabliity In a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects nelther accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred Income tax
Is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
date of statement of financlal position and are expected {o apply when the related deferred
Income tax asset is realised or the deforred Income tax lfablilty is settled,

Deferred Income lax assels are recognlsed only to the extent that it s probable that future
taxable profit will be avallable against which the temporary differences can be utilised,
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Deferred income tax liabllities is provided on temporary differences arlsing on investments In
subsidiaries and assoclates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
Is controlied by the group and It Is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse In the
foresewable future. Deferred Income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that It is
probable that the temporary difference will reverse In the foresesable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary difference oan be utliised.

Deferred Income tax assets and fiabilities are offset when there Is a fegally enforceable right to
offset curent tax assets against current tax liabiities and when the deferred Income faxes
assels and llablities relate to Income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on sither the
taxable entity,

Interim period income tax expense is accrued using the tax rate that would be applicable to
expected total annual earnings applied to the pre-tax income of the Interim period.

Provislons

Provislons are recognised when the Company has a present legal or consfructive obligation as
" a result of past events and an outflow of resources required to setile the obligation Is probable
and can be rellably estimated. Provislons are not recognised for fufure operating losses,

A warranty reserve Is accrued for the estimated costs of future warranty claims based on
historical experience. Salas raturn provision s for the estimated sales returns based on the
historical. Where the Company Is required to restore Its leased assets to thelr original state at
the end of the lease-term, the Company recognises the present value of the estimated cost of
restoration as a provision for restoration. When there Is a probability that an outflow of economlc
beneflls will occur from Itigation or disputes, and whose amount is reasonably estimable, a
comesponding amount of provision Is recognised as litigation and others in the financal
statement,

Provistons are measured at the present value of the expendilures expected to be required to
settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessmenis of the time
value of money and the risks specific fo the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as an Interest expense.

Employea Benefits
{2) Defined benefit ffabllity

The Company operates various pension schemes, The schemes are generally funded through
payments lo Insurance companles or frustee-administered funds, determined by periodic
actuartal calculations. The Company operates both defined conttibution and defined benefit
plans. :

A defined contribution plan Is a pension plan under which the Company pays fixed conlributions
into & separate fund, The Company has no fegal or consiructive cbligations to pay further
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contributions aven If the fund does not hold sufficlent assets to pay ali employess the beneflts

relating to employee service In the current and prior periods. For the defined contribution plan,

the Company pays contributions to publicly or privately administered pension insurance plans
on a mandetory, contractual or voluntary basls, The Company has no further payment

obligations once the conirlbutions have been paid, The contributions are recognised as

employee benefit expense when they arg due. Prepaid confributlons are recognised as an asset
to the extent that a ¢ash refund or a reduction In the futire payments Is avallable,

A defined benefit plan is a pension ptan that Is not a defined contribution plan, Typlcally defined
benefit plans define an amount of pansion benefit that an employee will receive on retirement,
usually dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and compensafion.
Ths jlability recognised in the separate statement of financial position In respect of the defined
benefit penslon plan is the present value of the defined benefit liabllity at the end of the
reporting perlod less the falr value of plan assets, The defined benefit llabliity Is caloulated ;
annually by independent actuarles using the projected unit credit method. The present value of
the defined benefit Hability Is determined by discounting the estimated future cash oufflows i
using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency In
which the benefits will be pald, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of
the related pension liability.

Acluarial galns and losses arlsing from experience adjustments and changes In actuariél
assumplions are charged or credited to other comprehensive income In the perlod In which they
arlse.

(b} Share-based payments

The Company operates cash-settled, share-based compensation plans, under which the
Company recelves services from employaes as consideration for the payments of the difference
between market price of the stock and exerclse price. The falr value of the employee sarvices
received In exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as an expanse in the separate
Income statement over the vesting perlod, The total amount to be expensed |5 determined by
reference to the falr value of the options granted consldering the Impact of any service and
performance vesting conditions and hon-vesting conditlon. Unlll the fiability is sellled, the
Company shall remeasure the falr value of the liability at each reporiing date and at the date of
seltlement, with any changes In falr value recognised In profit or loss for the perlod.

{c) Other long-term employse benefits

The Company provides other long-term employee benefils to thelr employees. The entitlernent
to these bensflts Is usually conditlonal on the employes working more than ten years. The
expscted costs of these benefils are accrued over the perlod of employment using the same
accounting methodology as used for defined benefit pension plans. Actuarial gains and losses
arising from experlence adjustments and changes in aciuarial assumptions are recognised In
the income stalement as they occur. These benefits are calculated annually by Independent
actuarles., :
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